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Date:  9/5/2023 

Attn:  FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB 

Ref:   Class 2 Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AVCWMWC434M 

Original approval date:  April 5, 2021 

Additional C2PC dates: n/a 

Applicant:  Miliwave Co., Ltd. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This is to request for a Class II Permissive Change for FCC Certified Transmitter Module FCC ID: 2AVCWMWC434M 

to add the following Host model numbers: 

• HTC VIVE Focus 3 

• PICO 4e 

• PICO 4 

• PICO neo 3 
 

As these new hosts are portable hosts, RF exposure data to demonstrate compliance with the FCC requirement per 

47 CFR 2.1093 for the host/ module combination has been provided to support this application. Testing for rf 

exposure was performed in accordance with FCC KDB guidance to provide a conservative set of measurements to 

cover all hosts listed above. 

There are no changes to the module, therefore we are only addressing rf exposure requirements in this C2PC.  

Verifications of continued compliance with the applicable FCC rules for the modular transmitter has been 

performed in accordance with FCC guidelines in KDB 996369 D04.  

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Sheikh Hafiz 

Customer Engineering Lead 

XCOM-Labs 

9450 Carroll Park Dr, San Diego, CA 92121 

Phone number: 619-787-0087; Email address: shafiz@xcom-labs.com 


